From: LSE PhD Academy

To: Cerny,MW

Subject: FW: Denny Peng to sue LSE
Date: 10 October 2019 10:15:30
Hi Marcus,

Forwarding this fyi.

Best,

Sangeeta Banerjee

PhD Academy Assistant, PhD Academy

The London School of Economics and Political Science
Houghton Street, London WC2A 2AE

t: +44 (0)20 7955 6257

e: s.banerjee4@Ise.ac.uk
Ise.ac.uk/phdacademy

If you are a current PhD student please remember to send your queries through the PhD Academy Enquiry Form. All
other enquirers should contact phdacademy@Ise.ac.uk

--------------- Forwarded Message ---------------

From: O'Connor,D [d.o'connor@lse.ac.uk]

Sent: 10/10/2019 09:50

To: k.j.haynes@lse.ac.uk; r.ismail@lse.ac.uk

Cc: m.t.thomson@lse.ac.uk; phdacademy@lse.ac.uk; f.metcalfe@lse.ac.uk
Subject: FW: Denny Peng to sue LSE

Dear Kevin and Refel,

For your information please see the email below. This relates to a statement we put on the
website on Tuesday: http: Ise.a Latest-news-from-LSE/201

2019/LSE-statement-on-PhD-of-Dr-Tsai-Ing-wen

Overall I think this is more nonsense and sabre rattling, but just in case anything comes in to you.

(I do not suggest we issue any further response on this).

Best wishes,

Danny



(cc Mark and Marcus)

From: "Filippidi, V" <V.Filippidi@lse.ac.uk>
Date: Thursday, 10 October 2019 at 08:33
To: "Smith,DAA" <D.A.A.Smith@lse.ac.uk>
Subject: Denny Peng to sue LSE

Morning Dave,

Just to flag that Sprout picked up on a tweet that linked to this article about Denny Peng
“vowing to sue LSE over confirming Taiwanese President’s degree.” Not sure if it's
really anything but thought you should be aware of the reactions post-statement.
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